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From: au.knightfrank.com]
Sent: Friday, 9 June 2017 2:30 PM

To: Walker, Karen

Cc: Kaucz, Alix; Phillips, Brett

Subject: RE: 9/12 Hackett - DA2016 60803 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Karen
I've been advised that DV352 has been released for public consultation — see attached.
Can you please initiate DA processes?

Much appreciated,

From: Phillips, Brett [mailto:Brett.Phillips@act.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 19 April 2017 1:31 PM

To:
Cc: Walker, Karen; Kaucz, Alix
Subject: RE: 9/12 Hackett - DA2016 60803 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi
| agree that the DA be placed on hold pending TPV notification.

Kind regards
Brett

Brett Phillips

Phone 02 6207 3520

Executive Director

Planning Delivery Division | Environment, Planning and Sustainable Development| ACT Government

Dame Pattie Menzies House, Challis Street, Dickson | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.environment.act.gov.au

From: au.knightfrank.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 19 April 2017 12:46 PM

To: Phillips, Brett
Cc: Walker, Karen; Kaucz, Alix
Subject: 9/12 Hackett - DA2016 60803

Hi Brett

Further to this morning’s discussion with Karen Walker.



The Christian Community in Australia currently utilizes 9/12 Hackett for church purposes. This is contrary to its
current PRZ1 zone and lease purpose clause. To this end, KFTP has lodged a planning report proposing a
TPV and a concurrent lease variation DA (DA2016 60803) to regularize the use. .

The initial assumption was that the concurrent DA would be notified under Section 137AA of the Act. |
understand that this is no longer possible, and that it will require notification under Section 137AB.

Karen has advised two options for the DA:-
- Withdraw and resubmit after the TPV has been notified
- Seek your approval to place the DA on hold pending TPV notification.

The latter is preferred from an administrative/efficiency perspective. The same/similar issue arose in relation
the Yamba Club redevelopment (8/24 Phillip) and | understand a file note explaining the circumstances was
deemed sufficient to cover off all bases.

| have word searched the Planning report and DA report/SCRITERIA and confirm there are no specific
references to either S137AA or AB.

Can you please confirm whether it is possible to deal with this without withdrawing/resubmitting?

Much appreciated

Knight Frank Canberra

KnightFrank.com.au

Save a tree - we only print emails we need to.

[

For the latest market trends, property listings and an integrated mix of property. financial, management and consulting services, see our website
‘hitp://www knightfrank com au
This email is intended solely for its addressee The contents are confidential and may be legally privileged or subject to copyright Any unauthorised access,

disclosure. use or copying is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by return email
immediately and then delete it



Any views expressed in the email are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of Knight Frank

Email is not secure and there is a risk messages may be corrupted in transmission

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any
attachments immediately. You should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to
any other person.
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From: Terrplan
To:

Cc: Terrplan

Subject: Public Consultation - Draft Variation to the Territory Plan No 352 - Changes to various development tables,
codes and definitions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Date: Friday, 9 June 2017 1:17:31 PM

Hi

Please find notification of DV 352 for public release that includes changes to the
Hackett Precinct Map and Code for Block 9 Section 12 Hackett:

Draft Variation to the Territory Plan No 352 - Changes to various
development tables, codes and definitions

The Planning and Land Authority gives notice that Draft Variation No. 352 (DV352)
has been released for public consultation.

DV352 proposes some policy changes as well as some refinements and
clarifications to various codes and definitions in the Territory Plan.

These include:

e introduction of animal care facility in industrial zones

e prohibition of child care centres in industrial zones

e removal of Public Land Reserve overlay on part block 510 Stromlo

¢ inclusion of an additional merit assessable use in the Hackett Precinct Map

e revisions to provisions in some development codes (single dwelling housing

development code, multi unit housing development code, residential zones
development code, commercial zones development code, parks and recreation
zones development code)

o clarification and refinement of some definitions (detached house, attached
house, minor use, building line, natural ground level and datum ground level,
side boundary, rear boundary, habitable room, setback)

Written comments about DV352 are invited from the public until COB 24 July
2017.

DV352 and the background papers are available, until the closing date for

comments, at:

e http://www.planning.act.gov.au/draftvariations

e Access Canberra, Environment, Planning and Sustainable Development
Shopfront, Ground Floor South, Dame Pattie Menzies House,
16 Challis Street, Dickson, Monday to Friday (except public holidays) between
8:30am and 4:30pm

Written comments should include reference to the draft variation, your name and
contact details, and be addressed to the Territory Plan Section of the
Environment, Planning and Sustainable Development Directorate (EPSDD).
Comments can be:

emailed to terrplan@act.gov.au



[ ]

e mailed to Territory Plan Comments, EPSDD, GPO Box 158, Canberra, ACT
2601

e delivered to Access Canberra, EPSDD Shopfront at 16 Challis Street,
Dickson.

Comments received will be made publicly available, for a period of at least 15
working days starting 10 working days after the closing date, at EPSDD'’s
Shopfront in Dickson and will be published on EPSDD’s website.

Your personal information will be managed in accordance with the Information
Privacy Act 2014 and the EPSDD Information Privacy Policy which are available
through the EPSDD website.

Section 65 of the Act applies to parts of the draft variation. This means that, in
addition to the Territory Plan, some provisions of DV352 apply to development
applications lodged on or after 9 June 2017. The draft variation is part of the
Territory Plan for a period of up to one year from this date unless the draft
variation is commenced, is withdrawn or rejected by the Legislative Assembly.
During this period, the ACT Government must not do or approve anything that
would be inconsistent with the Territory Plan.

Regards

TerrPlan | General Enquiries Inbox |;terrplan@act.gov.au
Territory Plan Section | Environment, Planning and Sustainable Development | ACT Government
Dame Pattie Menzies House, Challis Street, Dickson | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601

www.environment.act.gov.au | www.actpla.act.gov.au

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission
along with any attachments immediately. Y ou should not copy or useit for any purpose,
nor disclose its contents to any other person.



From: Walker, Karen

To: I

Subject: RE: CLOSE OF PUBLIC NOTIFICATION-201630803-9/12 HACKETT-(1 Representation) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 18 August 2017 9:44:00 AM
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Thanks-

Karen.

Karen Walker| Leasing DA

Phone 02 6207 7257 | Fax 02 6207 1856

Planning and Delivery Division | Environment, Planning and Sustainable Development | ACT Government
Dame Pattie Menzies House, Challis Street, Dickson | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2602 | www.planning.act.gov.au

Mon - Fri, 9:30 - 14:30

From: = knightfrank.com]

Sent: Thursday, 17 August 2017 4:28 PM

To: Walker, Karen

Subject: FW: CLOSE OF PUBLIC NOTIFICATION-201630803-9/12 HACKETT-(1 Representation)

Hi Karen
Re former Girl Guides site, Hackett

Just a FYI — 1 met with Alix and Janine today to discuss this and will prepare a written response in the coming
days. lll cc’ you in, but happy to discuss.

Cheers

Knight Frank Canberra

KnightFrank.com.au

Save a tree - we only print emails we need to.




From: EPD, Customer Services [mailto:EPDCustomerServices@act.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 11 August 2017 11:31 AM

To: Planning ACT

Cc:

Subject: CLOSE OF PUBLIC NOTIFICATION-201630803-9/12 HACKETT-(1 Representation)

CLOSE OF PUBLIC CONSULTATION PERIOD
BLOCK 9 SECTION 12 HACKETT

The public consultation period for DA 201630803 has now closed.

Attached for your information is a copy of the representation received by the Environment, Planning and
Sustainable Development Directorate during the public consultation period.

The assessment of your application will now be finalised taking into consideration the representations that
have been received. You will be advised in writing of the decision as soon as the DA has been determined.

If you require any further information please contact (02) 6207 1923.
Kind Regards

Courtney

Phone 02 6207 1923

Customer Services | Access Canberra

Environment, Planning and Land

16 Challis Street, Dickson

GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601

Access Canberra brings together customer and regulatory services
| . EPL . g

161024 AccessCbr_moving_SigBlock

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

For the latest market trends, property listings and an integrated mix of property, financial, management and consulting services, see our website
http://www knightfrank com au
This email is intended solely for its addressee The contents are confidential and may be legally privileged or subject to copyright Any unauthorised access,



disclosure, use or copying is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by return email
immediately and then delete it

Any views expressed in the email are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of Knight Frank

Email is not secure and there is a risk messages may be corrupted in transmission



From: Kaucz, Alix

To: Ridsdale, Janine

Subject: FW: DV352 - 9/12 Hackett - Place of Worship [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 25 October 2017 10:00:40 AM

Attachments: imageel16ff9.PNG
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539101.03 20170824 Response to representations.pdf
539101.03 20170824 Response to representations.docx

From: au.knightfrank.com]
Sent: Thursday, 24 August 2017 10:49 AM

To: Ridsdale, Janine

Cc: Kaucz, Alix; Walker, Karen

Subject: DV352 - 9/12 Hackett - Place of Worship

Hi Janine
Thanks to you and Alix for meeting last week to discuss this matter.

Please find attached our response in both .pdf and .word format. | have also cc’d in Karen Walker as she is
dealing with the lease variation DA.

More than happy to discuss.

Thanks

-3

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

Thisemail isintended solely for its addressee The contents are confidential and may be legally privileged or subject to copyright Any unauthorised access,
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
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24 August 2017

Ms Janine Ridsdale
Territory Plan Variation Unit
Environment Planning and Sustainable Development Directorate

By Email

Dear Janine,
Draft Variation 352 — Block 9 Section 12 Hackett

Thank you for providing us with those representations which comment on DV352’s proposals for Block 9
Section 12 Hackett. This letter responds to each.

Inner South Canberra Community Council and Griffith/Narrabundah Community Association

The objective of the proponent is to regularize the existing use of the site as a ‘place of worship’. The
Planning Report proposed the retention of the PRZ1 land use zone and the introduction of a site specific
overlay in the Hackett Precinct Code to achieve this outcome. The Planning Report also contemplated
alternative mechanisms including the application of the CFZ, but discounted this as it ‘would enable a broader
range of uses including childcare centre, health facility and educational establishment that may not be suited
to the location and could introduce different effect patterns, and which were simply not required to achieve the
objective of this proposal’ (p13-14).

The proponent recognizes the concern expressed by the Inner South Canberra Community Council and
Griffith/Narrabundah Community Association, and is happy for the CFZ to be applied in preference to the
PRZ1.

In line with our discussions, we attach a table comparing merit assessable uses in the PRZ1 and CFZ, with
preliminary commentary regarding site suitability. We trust this will enable EPSDD to consider any other
Precinct Code controls necessary to manage the future use of this site.

Canberra City Football Club
This representation raises a number of issues, many of which reflect an incomplete understanding of the
Territory Plan and how it operates within its legislative framework.

- The representation assesses the proposal against the objectives of the Community and Recreation
Facilities Location Guidelines General Code (CRFLGGC). This Code is a General Code, and the
weight that can be attributed to it should reflect its position in the Territory Plan hierarchy. The
objectives referenced are the objectives of that code; they are not objectives for the purpose of
development assessment. Irrespective, the Planning and Development Act does not mandate
consideration of code objectives when considering Territory Plan variations.

T +61 26230 7855 T +61 2 9036 6666

PO Box 248, Civic Square ACT 2608 GPO Box 187, Sydney NSW 2001
Level 4, 64 Allara Street Level 22, Angel Place, 123 Pitt Street
Canberra ACT 2601 Sydney NSW 2000

Blak Plan Pty Ltd ABN 95 159 090 294, trading under licence as Knight Frank Town Planning, is independently owned and operated, is not a
member of and does not act as agent for the Knight Frank Group. ™ Trade Mark of the Knight Frank Group used under licence.
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The Planning and Development Act does not mandate consideration of zone objectives when
considering Territory Plan variations. Zone objectives need only be considered when assessing
development applications (refer to Section 120). We also note that the zone objectives are not
determinative of the appropriateness of a proposal. Irrespective, we note EPSDD’s intention to alter the
land use zone to CFZ to achieve the proposed outcome; the proposal sits comfortably within the CFZ
objectives.

The representation appears to suggest that all community facility uses must be made available to all
segments of the community to be Territory Plan compliant. This is contrary to accepted practice and
would remove discretion from leaseholders to manage access to their facilities.

The representation suggests that any one community facility/site must meet the needs of all segments
of the community. This is an unrealistic position. It is self evident that different segments of the
community will have different needs. It is unreasonable to preclude a community development (say, a
church) on the basis that its ‘setup, configuration, ongoing usage, fit out and branding’ will preclude its
use by another (say, a childcare centre). This approach would preclude virtually all community facility
development.

The representation states that the site was ‘specifically located next to the Hackett Playing fields to
make it available for all users of the Hackett Playing Fields’. This is incorrect. The site was leased to
the Girl Guides ‘only for the purpose of the Girl Guides Association’. The fact that the Girl Guides
Association chooses to make some of its facilities available for external hire does not reflect a
requirement for other community facility operators to do the same.

The representation appears to discount the role or validity of religious groups, or groups with smaller
membership numbers, as part of the community. ‘Place of worship’ is a defined ‘community use’ under
the Territory Plan. The Territory Plan does not offer priority to one segment of the community and their
needs over another.

The representation suggests that the proposal will undermine a CRFLGGC direction to cluster
community and recreational activities. The CRFLGGC is framed as a guideline document. There is no
requirement within the Territory Plan to exclude activities on the basis that they do not exactly match
those that surround it. As an example, the former Girl Guides use was not directly related to other
surrounding PRZ1 uses. This proposal will maintain the community focus of the site and its surrounds.

The proponent rejects the assertion that its use of the site has excluded the community from the site.
The proponent meets the needs of a particular segment of the community, and has at times made the
facility available to other community groups. Any member of the general community is welcome to
attend the site for the purpose of religious participation. The suggestion that the proponent’s use of the
site has negatively impacted the community has not been demonstrated. Indeed, the lack of
representations from the local community suggests otherwise.

The representation appears to purport, without evidence, that the current use of the site has
compromised the operation of the adjoining playing fields. While the CCFC clearly believes alternative
uses would be preferable, a Territory Plan variation process does not considers the merits of one
proposal relative to another. The appropriate focus of the Territory Plan variation process is to consider
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if a particular proposal is acceptable. The Planning Report has demonstrated that the continued use of
the site as a Place of worship is acceptable.

- While the alternative uses identified by the CCFC may well be supported by the football and cricket
communities, the proposals are undeveloped and evidence of this support is scant. There is a
significant amount of PRZ1 land in the immediate vicinity. This proposal does not preclude CCFC from
working with the ACT government (perhaps through a direct sale application) to identify a site adjoining
the Hackett Playing Fields for these uses.

- Pre-lodgment community engagement is detailed in the Planning Report. Statutory community
consultation requirements have been met through EPSDD led public notification. The fact that only
three representations were received, of which only one is from an organization active in the locality,
suggests minimal local community concern with this proposal.

- Any insinuation that the CCFC represents ‘the community at large’ is rejected. The CCFC represents
the CCFC community and their interests. The fact that no other representations were received raising
these concerns suggest that these are the CCFC’s concerns only.

- We concur that the historic use of the site as a place of worship is not in itself a valid justification for its
continued use. However this illustrates that a place of worship can operate from the site with no
discernable amenity or environmental impacts, without community detriment, and without compromising
the use of surrounding PRZ1 land for recreational purposes.

Please feel free to contact the writer should you wish to discuss any of these points.

Your sincerely
Knight Frank Town Planning

Cc Karen Walker, Crown Leasing/Development Applications
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Alternative PRZ1 and CFZ uses and their suitability to the site

(note —uses highlighted in grey scale are merit assessable in both zones)

Assessable uses PRZ1 | CFZ | Commentary Possible?

Ancillary use Y Y Not a use in its own right.

Aquatic recreation | Y Site too small, use not considered to be economic,

facility existing aquatic recreation facilities available in the
Inner North catchment.

Business agency Y CFZ Code limits use to not for profit organizations. | Unlikely
Building floor area sufficient to accommodate a small | but
office, but would require external alterations to create | possible
an appropriate internal amenity, or wholesale
redevelopment. Unlikely to be economic given limited
resources of not for profit organizations.

Childcare centre Y Site too small, unable to accommodate an
economically viable operation (90 spaces).

Communications Y No known demand from communication service | Unlikely

facility providers, unlikely to be a suitable location for | but
communication networks due to site level and | possible
surrounding trees, has not been previously identified
by any communication network providers.

Community  activity | Y Y Permissible in both zones. Able to be accommodated | Yes

centre within existing site area. Existing use within the Crown
lease

Community theatre Y Site too small, would require comprehensive | Unlikely
redevelopment of existing building, not in a desirable
location for this use, unlikely to be economically viable
without government support.

Consolidation Y Y Not a use in its own right _

Cultural facility Y May be suitable depending on the requirements of the | Possibly
cultural facility (ie, art studio)

Demolition Y Y Not a use in its own right.

Educational Y Site too small for primary/secondary/tertiary education

establishment providers.

Emergency services Y Site too small and immediately adjacent to an existing

facility emergency  services facility. Government
delivered/required use. No known demand.

Health facility Y Site likely to be too big for a sole practitioner and too | Unlikely
small for a multi-practitioner facility. Building would | but
require comprehensive redevelopment. Health facility | possible
operators tend to prefer more central, accessible
locations (ie, in commercial centres).

Hospital Y Site to small and in an inappropriate location.
Unsuitable road access.

Indoor recreation Y Site too small for most uses. Possibility as a | Possibly

facility gym/yoga studio or equivalent.
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Precinct Code | Y Not a use in its own right.

development

Major road Y Not appropriate to this site

MAJOR UTILITY | Y Not appropriate to this site.

INSTALLATION

Minor road Y Y Not appropriate to this site.

Minor use Y Y Not a use in its own right.

Municipal depot Y Site too small, existing municipal depots available in

the catchment, not previously identified by
Government for this purpose, unlikely to be suitable to
this site due to proximity to residential uses

Office Y CFZ Code limits use to not for profit organizations. | Unlikely
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

Outdoor  recreation | Y Y Site too small for most uses. Most uses to be
facility delivered by Government. Smaller scale, privately
delivered uses (bowling greens, croquet green)
unlikely to be economically viable. Existing building
would require demolition.

Parkland Y Site sits within a parkland environment. Parkland
delivered and maintained by Government. That is, this
use would only be delivered if the block was resumed
by Government. Unclear what benefits converting this
site to parkland would deliver in this location.

Place of worship Y Current proposal. Site demonstrably capable of | Yes
accommodating this use without amenity or
environmental impact.

Playing field Y Site too small. Sits adjacent to Government
maintained playing fields. Consolidation into adjacent
planning fields would not deliver any benefits in terms
of playing field accessibility or utility.

Public agency Y CFZ Code limits use to not for profit organizations. | Unlikely
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

Religious associated Y Unlikely but possible. Unlikely

use but
possible.

Residential care Y Site too small.

accommodation

Retirement village Y Site too small.

Sign Y Not a use in its own right.
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Subdivision Y Not a use in its own right
Supportive housing Y Site too small

Temporary use Y Not a use in its own right.
Varying the lease Y Not a use in its own right.
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

T +61 2 6230 7855 T +61 2 9036 6666

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
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Precinct Code Not a use in its own right.
development

Maijor road Not appropriate to this site
MAJOR UTILITY Not appropriate to this site.
INSTALLATION

Minor road Not appropriate to this site.
Minor use Not a use in its own right.

Municipal depot

Site too small, existing municipal depots available in
the catchment, not previously identified by
Government for this purpose, unlikely to be suitable to
this site due to proximity to residential uses

Office

CFZ Code limits use to not for profit organizations.
Building floor area sufficient to accommodate a small
office, but would require external alterations to create
an appropriate internal amenity, or wholesale
redevelopment. Unlikely to be economic given limited
resources of not for profit organizations.

Unlikely
but
possible

Outdoor  recreation
facility

Site too small for most uses. Most uses to be
delivered by Government. Smaller scale, privately
delivered uses (bowling greens, croquet green)
unlikely to be economically viable. Existing building
would require demolition.

Parkland

Site sits within a parkland environment. Parkland
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

Place of worship

Current proposal. Site demonstrably capable of
accommodating this use without amenity or
environmental impact.

Yes

Playing field

Site too small. Sits adjacent to Government
maintained playing fields. Consolidation into adjacent
planning fields would not deliver any benefits in terms
of playing field accessibility or utility.

Public agency CFZ Code limits use to not for profit organizations. | Unlikely
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

Religious associated Unlikely but possible. Unlikely

use but

possible.

Residential care Site too small.

accommodation

Retirement village Site too small.

Sign

Not a use in its own right.
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
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From: .knightfrank.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 17 October 2017 2:26 PM
To: Kaucz, Alix
Subject: RE: DV352 - 9/12 Hackett - Place of Worship [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Alix

From: Kaucz, Alix [mailto:Alix.Kaucz@act.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 17 October 2017 2:03 PM

To: ; Ridsdale, Janine
Subject: RE: DV352 - 9/12 Hackett - Place of Worship [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi

This is still with Fleur. We have answered some of her questions about the DV so hopefully it moves up the
chain shortly

Kind regards
Alix

From: au.knightfrank.com]
Sent: Tuesday